
 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the September 18, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 

3 Communications 
 

4 Discussion and possible action regarding On-Call and Call Back Pay in regards to 
holidays 

 

5 Discussion and possible action regarding Work Rules change to Fire Volunteer 
Emergency Response Time 

 

6 Discussion and possible action regarding changes to Fire Volunteer position 
description 

 

7 Discussion and possible action regarding upcoming vacancy for Parks & Recreation 
Director  

 

8 Discussion and possible action regarding upcoming vacancy for City Clerk position 
 

 

9 Meeting with Springsted to discuss the compensation plan that was originally set up 
and its implementation in the future 

 

10 Future Agenda Items 

 Email/Electronic vs paper paystubs 

 Economic Development  

 Title change to Public Works position description 
 

11 Adjournment 
 
 
** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, 
or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility. 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to 
enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 

 

AMENDED OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 

location given below. 

 

Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 

Monday, November 6, 2017 @ 6:00 pm 

Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  

Thomas Majewski (Chair), Kathleen Johnson (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Matt Bartlett, and 

Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 

 

 

 





 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the September 18, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


4 Discussion and possible action regarding On-Call and Call Back Pay in regards to 
holidays 


 


5 Discussion and possible action regarding Work Rules change to Fire Volunteer 
Emergency Response Time 


 


6 Discussion and possible action regarding changes to Fire Volunteer position 
description 


 


7 Discussion and possible action regarding upcoming vacancy for Parks & Recreation 
Director  


 


8 Discussion and possible action regarding upcoming vacancy for City Clerk position 
 


 


9 Meeting with Springsted to discuss the compensation plan that was originally set up 
and its implementation in the future 


 


10 Future Agenda Items 


 Email/Electronic vs paper paystubs 


 Economic Development  


 Title change to Public Works position description 
 


11 Adjournment 
 
 
** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, compensation, 
or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or 
exercises responsibility. 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to 
enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 


 


AMENDED OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 


location given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Monday, November 6, 2017 @ 6:00 pm 


Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Thomas Majewski (Chair), Kathleen Johnson (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Matt Bartlett, and 


Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 


 


 


 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 


Monday, September 18, 2017 6:00pm 


Mayor’s Office 


 


Present: Alders: Thomas Majewski (Chair), Kathleen Johnson (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Matt Bartlett, 


Mayor Olson and Director Gillingham  


Also in Attendance: Tim Swadley, Director Kardasz 


1. CALL TO ORDER: Majewski called the meeting to order at 6:00pm 


 


2. Approval of the Minutes of the August 7, 2017 Personnel Committee meeting minutes.   


Motion to approve Bartlett, second by Johnson, Approved 5-0 


 


3. Communications 


 


4. Discussion and possible action regarding 2018 Benefit Renewal 


A. Director Gillingham started by reviewing the Health renewal and the options for 2018. 


B. Discussions lead by Director Gillingham regarding if we moved to Quartz how it would 


affect our employees and their families.  What could we do to reduce the disruption 


should we change to Quartz.   


C. Director Gillingham explained why she went to market and what the savings would be if 


the City were to switch to Quartz.   


Motion by Boersma to switch from Dean Health to Quartz, second by Bartlett all in favor 


D. Director Gillingham reviewed the renewal information with the committee 


E. She made the following recommendations 


i. Change the dependent age qualification from up to age 26 to from age 19 to 15 


if fulltime eligible student.  This will reduce our cost by approximately 1.5% 


ii. Add Checkup Plus to the benefit.  For the additional cost of 2.7%.  The other 


option was to raise the maximum from $1000 to $1500.  The Checkup Plus 


ensures that our employees and dependents will have the funding to have their 


cleanings and diagnostics covered bi-annually and annually.   


Motion by Boersma to change the dependent age from up to 26 to ages 19 to 25 if full time 


student and add checkup plus to the benefit, second by Johnson, all in favor 


 


 


5. Discussion and possible action regarding Economic Development information 


Per Majewski the Council will digest the information and then make a decision on how to proceed.  


CACP stated that there may be a joint meeting with Personnel but no date has been established.  The 







CACP and Personnel Chairs will meet and decide next steps.  At this time, Director Gillingham has 


completed her directive and supplied the information necessary.   


 


6. Discussion and possible action regarding consolidation of Payroll 


A. Director Gillingham reviewed the Quote from Baker Tilley 


B. Directive from Majewski to obtain a second quote 


 


7. Discussion and possible action regarding Springsted Study - Requests for Reconsideration 


Director Gillingham shared the information with the Committee and reviewed each Request for 


Reconsideration as well as Grade Level assignments for Utilities.   


Motion by Majewski to approve and send the requests for reconsideration to the Council for 


final approval, second by Boersma all in favor 


 


 


8. Discussion and possible action regarding Springsted Study - Utilities Job Descriptions 


A. Director Gillingham reviewed the grade level placement, the DNR and regulatory 


changes and requirements with the Committee.  


Motion by Boersma to approve the assigned grade levels to the Utilities Position Descriptions and 


forward to Council for final approval, second Johnson, all in favor 


 


9. Future Agenda Items 


A. Payroll 2nd quote 


B. Look into outsourcing payroll 


C. Electronic Paystubs 


 


 


Motion to adjourn Johnson, Second Bartlett, Approved 5-0. Meeting adjourned 7:36pm. 


 

















 
1 


Emergency Response Requirements 


Response time is defined as the time it takes an employee to arrive at his/her place of 
work. Response time requirements are as follows: 


 Police Department Non-Represented Employees (except Chief): reside within 
45 miles of the police department. 


 Police Chief: Establish residency within twelve (12) months of appointment. 


 Streets and Parks Department Employees: 20 mile radius of the City limits of 
Stoughton 


 Stoughton Municipal Utilities Non-Represented and Represented 
Employees (Employees serving on, and being compensated for, standby 
service): 15 minutes 


• Stoughton Fire Department Volunteers: Reside or work  within the fire protection 


area served by the City of Stoughton Fire Department; including the City of 
Stoughton, the Town of Dunkirk, and parts of the Towns of Dunn, Rutland and 
Pleasant Springs. 


• Stoughton Area EMS Volunteers: On-Call and response time criteria are 


covered by SAEMS Bylaws which say that a person must be within 5 minutes of 
the ambulance garage while on call. 


 








 
1 


Emergency Response Requirements 


Response time is defined as the time it takes an employee to arrive at his/her place of 
work. Response time requirements are as follows: 


 Police Department Non-Represented Employees (except Chief): reside within 
45 miles of the police department. 


 Police Chief: Establish residency within twelve (12) months of appointment. 


 Streets and Parks Department Employees: 20 mile radius of the City limits of 
Stoughton 


 Stoughton Municipal Utilities Non-Represented and Represented 
Employees (Employees serving on, and being compensated for, standby 
service): 15 minutes 


• Stoughton Fire Department Volunteers: Reside within the fire protection area 


served by the City of Stoughton Fire Department; including the City of Stoughton, 
the Town of Dunkirk, and parts of the Towns of Dunn, Rutland and Pleasant 
Springs. 


• Stoughton Area EMS Volunteers: On-Call and response time criteria are 


covered by SAEMS Bylaws which say that a person must be within 5 minutes of 
the ambulance garage while on call. 


 








 


FIRE DEPARTMENT  


VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER 


 
 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                           GRADE:                             FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO:  FIRE CHIEF 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of positions in this classification is to respond to emergency calls, 
operate firefighting equipment at fire scenes, maintain firefighting equipment and 
machinery in working order, inspect public buildings for fire hazards, and fight fires 
for the City of Stoughton. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 


this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 
Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


 Responds to emergency calls, fights fires. 


 Maintains knowledge of current firefighting techniques. 


 Maintains, monitors, and operates firefighting equipment. 


 Operates firefighting pumps, related equipment and aerial apparatus as needed. 


 Conducts fire prevention presentations to the public on site and at other locations 
such as schools and businesses. 


 Responds to "No Alarms" and handles or assists with different situations (i.e. 
carbon monoxide, fuel spills, smoke odors, etc.) 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 
Must be 18 years of age with a valid driver’s license in order to be insured by the 


City. 
 


Must reside or work  within the fire protection area served by the City of Stoughton Fire 
Department; including the City of Stoughton, the Town of Dunkirk, and parts of the 
Towns of Dunn, Rutland and Pleasant Springs. 







 
Education/Training/Certifications  
High school diploma or GED equivalent and two years of responsible work dealing 


with the public, or any combination of education and experience that provides 
equivalent knowledge, skills and abilities. Vocational/technical training in fire science 


or related field preferred. CPR-BLS training certification and emergency vehicle 
operator training will be provided by the City. 
 


Language Skills 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine 
the relationship of the data with reference to established criteria/standards. 
Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as 
assembles, copy, and record and transcribe data and information. Ability to 
classify, compute and tabulate data. 
 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established 
policies, procedures, and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific 
instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 
 


  Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as technical 
operating manuals, vehicle and equipment repair manuals, billing statements, 
time sheets, parts books and catalogs, electrical diagrams, hydraulic diagrams, 
procedures, guidelines, schedules, lists, hazardous materials lists, incident 
reports, inventory lists, logs, maps and non-routine correspondence. 
 


  Ability to communicate effectively with Department personnel, parts vendor 
representatives, volunteers, fire/accident victims and families, Mayor, City 
Clerk, City personnel. 
 


Mathematical Skills 
 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, 
fractions, and decimals. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 
diversified work activities. 
 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in 
situations involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or 
judgmental criteria. 


 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  


Functions: 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and 
rapid adjustments, such as rescue tools, fire vehicles, breathing apparatus, 







ladders and hoses, ventilation fans, two-way radios, hazmat suit, water suit 
and hand tools. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled 
movements. 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, 
typically involving some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, 
kneeling, crouching, crawling and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling 
extrication equipment, charged fire hoses and other firefighting equipment 
with some weighing over 100 pounds. Ability to stand for prolonged periods 
while operating firefighting equipment and apparatus. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, forms, sounds and odors associated with job-related 
objects, materials and ingredients. Ability to locate fire using sound, move 
through smoke-filled areas by feel. 


Environmental Adaptability: 
 


 Ability to work under occasionally unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where 
exposure to environmental factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic 
agents, smoke, potential violence, noise, wetness, machinery, electrical 


currents, disease and/or dust can cause discomfort and where there is a risk of 
injury. 


 
 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to 


qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current 
employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 


 


Council Approved February 1999 


 


 


 








 


FIRE DEPARTMENT  


VOLUNTEER FIREFIGHTER 


 
 


City of Stoughton 


SALARY RANGE:                           GRADE:                             FLSA: N 


 
REPORTS TO:  FIRE CHIEF 


 


SUMMARY OF POSITION: 
The purpose of positions in this classification is to respond to emergency calls, 
operate firefighting equipment at fire scenes, maintain firefighting equipment and 
machinery in working order, inspect public buildings for fire hazards, and fight fires 
for the City of Stoughton. 


DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES: 
Core Duties and Responsibilities - The following duties are the primary duties of 


this position but do not compose an exclusive or all-encompassing list of duties. 
Other duties may be assigned or required to accomplish the main goals of this 
position. 


 Responds to emergency calls, fights fires. 


 Maintains knowledge of current firefighting techniques. 


 Maintains, monitors, and operates firefighting equipment. 


 Operates firefighting pumps, related equipment and aerial apparatus as needed. 


 Conducts fire prevention presentations to the public on site and at other locations 
such as schools and businesses. 


 Responds to "No Alarms" and handles or assists with different situations (i.e. 
carbon monoxide, fuel spills, smoke odors, etc.) 


 
QUALIFICATIONS: 


The ability to perform the Core Duties and Additional Duties listed above and: 
 
Must be 18 years of age with a valid driver’s license in order to be insured by the 


City. 
 


Must reside or work within the fire protection area served by the City of Stoughton Fire 
Department; including the City of Stoughton, the Town of Dunkirk, and parts of the 
Towns of Dunn, Rutland and Pleasant Springs. 







 
Education/Training/Certifications  
High school diploma or GED equivalent and two years of responsible work dealing 


with the public, or any combination of education and experience that provides 
equivalent knowledge, skills and abilities. Vocational/technical training in fire science 


or related field preferred. CPR-BLS training certification and emergency vehicle 
operator training will be provided by the City. 
 


Language Skills 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine 
the relationship of the data with reference to established criteria/standards. 
Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, as well as 
assembles, copy, and record and transcribe data and information. Ability to 
classify, compute and tabulate data. 
 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established 
policies, procedures, and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific 
instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 
 


  Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as technical 
operating manuals, vehicle and equipment repair manuals, billing statements, 
time sheets, parts books and catalogs, electrical diagrams, hydraulic diagrams, 
procedures, guidelines, schedules, lists, hazardous materials lists, incident 
reports, inventory lists, logs, maps and non-routine correspondence. 
 


  Ability to communicate effectively with Department personnel, parts vendor 
representatives, volunteers, fire/accident victims and families, Mayor, City 
Clerk, City personnel. 
 


Mathematical Skills 
 


 Ability to add and subtract, multiply and divide, and calculate percentages, 
fractions, and decimals. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing 
diversified work activities. 
 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in 
situations involving the evaluation of information against sensory and/or 
judgmental criteria. 


 
Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Position  


Functions: 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and 
rapid adjustments, such as rescue tools, fire vehicles, breathing apparatus, 







ladders and hoses, ventilation fans, two-way radios, hazmat suit, water suit 
and hand tools. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled 
movements. 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, 
typically involving some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, 
kneeling, crouching, crawling and lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling 
extrication equipment, charged fire hoses and other firefighting equipment 
with some weighing over 100 pounds. Ability to stand for prolonged periods 
while operating firefighting equipment and apparatus. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between 
characteristics of colors, forms, sounds and odors associated with job-related 
objects, materials and ingredients. Ability to locate fire using sound, move 
through smoke-filled areas by feel. 


Environmental Adaptability: 
 


 Ability to work under occasionally unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where 
exposure to environmental factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic 
agents, smoke, potential violence, noise, wetness, machinery, electrical 


currents, disease and/or dust can cause discomfort and where there is a risk of 
injury. 


 
 
EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER: 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with 
applicable state and federal law, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to 


qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and current 
employees to discuss potential accommodations with the City.   


 


 


Council Approved February 1999 


 


 


 













 


Council Approved 06-13-2017 


HIRING POLICY  
CITY OF STOUGHTON  


Leadership 


Hiring process for an existing Leadership Position: 


The Mayor and/or Director of Human Resources & Risk Management shall inform the Personnel 
Committee that a Leadership Position has been or will be vacated. The Mayor will notify the Council 
of the vacancy. The Mayor and the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will review 
the position description and see if changes or updates are necessary. The Personnel Committee will 
meet to discuss the position description and review any potential changes to the position description. 


If no changes to the Position Description: The Personnel Committee will provide the authorization for 
the Human Resources & Risk Management Director to move forward with the hiring process with no 
changes to the position description. 


If changes to the Position Description: The Mayor and Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management will review the position description and make the requested changes to the Position 
Description to evaluate with the Personnel Committee. The Personnel Committee will review and 
may recommend additional changes. Provided the Personnel Committee votes to move the changes 
forward, the position description along with the recommended changes, would then be presented to 
the City Council for approval. 


If changes for the position description are approved by the Council: The Director of Human 
Resources & Risk Management will begin the recruiting process once the position description 
changes have been approved by the City Council. 


If changes for the position description are not approved by Council: No Action will be taken 
by Director of Human Resources to begin recruiting and will meet with the Mayor to discuss 
Council’s directive, if provided. 







 


Council Approved 06-13-2017 


 


Creating a new Leadership position: 


A new Leadership Position requires the advice of the Mayor, Human Resources / Risk Management 
Director and the Personnel Committee and with final approval of the Council. The Personnel 
Committee must be provided with a Job Title, Job Description and recommended pay range as 
provided by the Human Resources & Risk Management Director for review. After approval by the 
Personnel Committee the proposed Job Description and pay range must be approved by the 
Council before the recruiting process begins. 


Leadership positions to be filled in the Police or Fire Departments: Police and Fire Leadership 
positions are directed and approved by the Police and Fire Commission (PFC). The Director of 
Human Resources & Risk Management receives direction from the PFC regarding the recruiting 
process. The Human Resources & Risk Management Director is to attend the interviews and PFC 
candidate selection meeting. The creation of the position description and approval to move forward 
with the hiring process must be approved by the Personnel and Council prior to recruiting and hiring. 


Leadership positions to be filled at the Library: Library Leadership positions are directed and 
approved by the Library Board. The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management receives 
direction from the Library Board regarding the recruiting process. The Human Resources & Risk 
Management Director is to attend the interviews and PFC candidate selection meeting. The creation 
of the position description and approval to move forward with the hiring process must be approved 
by the Personnel and Council prior to recruiting and hiring. 


Recruiting efforts will be initiated and managed by Human Resources Department and in 
consultation with the Personnel Committee and appropriate staff, in conformance to Federal, State 
and local requirements. 


Posting of the positions (new or replacement) internal and external recruiting will occur concurrently. 
The job posting will take place on the City’s Website and other advertising options such as websites 
and/or newspaper(s) and other recruiting venues. 


All applications shall be submitted to the Director of Human Resources & Risk Management for 
review. The Director of HR & RM will forward and review the applications with the Mayor and 
designees, if applicable, to determine which candidates will be interviewed. 


The Interview Panel will consist of the Mayor or designee, a Personnel Committee Alderson, if 
available, or non-Personnel Committee Alderperson. Other participants may include 
appropriate City employee(s) or non-city employee(s) with the appropriate technical/professional 
background. Director of Human Resources & Risk Management or designee will participate in all 
interviews. The Interview Panel may help develop questions for the prospective interviewees and 
develop benchmark answers for those questions. The Director of Human Resources & Risk 
Management will provide the protocol and forms to be used by the Interview Panel. 







 


Council Approved 06-13-2017 


 


The Interview Panel will interview up to five (5) candidates. Following the interview the panel will 
discuss the candidates and determine if a second round of interviews are needed of if they have a 
recommendation for hire. It is recommended but not required that members of Leadership be given 
the opportunity to participate in the interview process through a second round of interviews. 


Final applicant or applicants for all Leadership positions are screened by Human Resources which 
includes: Background check, Drug/Alcohol screening, physicals, reference verification and any other 
screening of testing that is deemed necessary for the position. 


Human Resources will send a contingent offer of employment to the candidate. The offer will include 
the position title, compensation, status along with the start date and time. 


Orientation of the new employee will be conducted by the Human Resources. The Orientation will 
include the required new hire paperwork. The Work Rules and Safety Rules will be distributed to the 
new employee and reviewed with the employee by the Leadership member for the Department or the 
immediately supervisor. Specific safety rules, all work rules and department specific polices will be 
reviewed and discussed with the Supervisor or Leadership. 








Council Approved 06-13-2017  


CITY OF STOUGHTON  
HIRING POLICY  


Full-time and regular part-time positions  
(Does not include Leadership) 


Recruiting for an existing vacant, soon to be vacant non-leadership 
position: Initiated by Leadership for their specific department. Leadership 
completes the “Request for Personnel ”  Form and sends it to the Human 
Resources and Risk Management Director and the Mayor. The Leadership 
member will provide a recommendation to fill or not fill the position on the 
Request Form. 


Request by Leadership to fill the position: The Leadership member will review the position 
description and see if changes or updates are necessary. If there are changes 
requested, the changes will be sent along with the Request for Personnel Form to the 
Mayor and Director of Human Resources & Risk Management. 


The Mayor determines if the position is approved to be filled if there are no changes to the 


position and or position description 


If denied: The Mayor will contact the Leadership member and the Director of 
Human Resources & Risk Management to let them know that the position is not 
being filled. 


Right to appeal: If the Mayor’s approval is not received Leadership may 
appeal the request to the Personnel Committee. 


If approved to be filled-no changes to position description: The Mayor will 
contact Human Resources to start the recruiting process. 


If approved to be filled- with changes requested for the position description:  
The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will add the item to the 
next Personnel Committee Agenda. 


The Personnel Committee will meet to discuss the proposed position or positon 
description changes. 


 







Council Approved 06-13-2017  
 


If position description changes are denied: The Mayor, HR/RM Director and the 
Leadership member for the Department will meet to discuss next steps and review 
the directive, if any from Personnel. 


If position description changes are approved by Personnel: If the Personnel 


Committee votes to move the changes forward, the position description along with the 
recommended changes, would then be presented to the City Council for approval. 


Creating a new non-leadership position: 


Request for a new posi t ion requires the advice of  the Mayor and 
recommendation from Personnel Committee to go to Council for final approval. 
The Director of Human Resources & Risk Management will add the request for a 
new position to the next Personnel Committee Agenda. The Personnel 
Committee will be provided with a Job Title, Position Description and 
recommended pay range as determined by the Springsted Position Analysis 
Questionnaire. 


If denied by the Personnel Committee: no action will be taken 


If approved by the Personnel Committee: The Director of Human Resources & 
Risk Management will forward the request to Council. The Council will be 
provided with the resolution a Job Title, Position Description and recommended 
pay range as determined by the Springsted Position Analysis Questionnaire 
process by the Human Resources and Risk Management Director. 


Police (excluding dispatchers) and/or Fire Department positions are recruited 
with the approval of the Police and Fire Commission. There is no Personnel 
Committee involvement, unless a new position is created. The Director of 
Human Resources & Risk Management or designee will participate in the 
interview process and handle the background check and all other requirements for 
hiring. 


Posting of the positions (new or replacement) internal and external will occur 
concurrently. The posting will take place on the City’s Website and other 
advertising options such as websites and/or newspaper. 


All applications shall be submitted to the Human Resources & Risk Management 
for review. The Director of HR & RM will forward and review the applications 
with the Mayor and designees, if applicable, to determine which candidates will 
be interviewed 







Council Approved 06-13-2017  
 


 


The Interview Panel will interview up to five (5) candidates. Following the 
interview the panel will discuss the candidates and determine if a second round 
of interviews are needed of if they have a recommendation for hire. 


Final applicant or applicants for all positions are screened by Human Resources 
including: background check, drug/alcohol screening, physicals, reference 
verification and any other screening of testing that is deemed necessary for the 
position. 


Human Resources will send a contingent offer of employment to the candidate. 
The offer will include the position title, compensation, status along with the start 
date and time. Orientation of the new employee will be conducted by the Human 
Resources. The Orientation will include the required new hire paperwork. The 
“Work Rules” and “Safety Rules” will be distributed to the new employee and 
reviewed with the employee by the Leadership member for the Department or the 
immediate supervisor. Specific safety rules, all work rules and department 
specific polices will be reviewed and discussed with the Supervisor or 
Leadership. 





